

## NOTICE OF A CITY OF WATERLOO PLAN COMMISSION PUBLIC MEETING

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and the news media, the following meeting will be held to consider the following:

MEETING: PLAN COMMISSION

Tuesday, November 26, 2024 TIME: 6:00 p.m.

LOCATION: 136 N. MONROE STREET, MUNICIPAL BUILDING COUNCIL CHAMBERS

## PUBLIC HEARING

DATE:

## PLAN COMMISSION REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING

- 1) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
- 2) APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: October 28, 2024
- 3) CITIZEN INPUT (3-Minute Time Limit)
- 4) OLD BUSINESS
- 5) NEW BUSINESS
  - a. St. Paul's Lutheran Church new sign
- 6) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS
- 7) ADJOURNMENT

Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer

Members: Leisses, Quimby, Kuhl, Crosby, Chadwick, Empey & Renforth

Posted, Distributed & Emailed: 11/21/2024

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may attend the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk's office at the above location.

## WATERLOO PLAN COMMISSION - Minutes October 22, 2024

[a digital meeting recording also serves as the official record]

## PUBLIC HEARING

- 1) CHICKENS IN WATERLOO The Plan commission will have a public hearing on allowing chickens in Waterloo.
  - a. Call to Order
  - b. Discussion
  - c. Adjournment Motion [Kuhl/Crosby] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.

## PLAN COMMISSION REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING

- CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. Commissioners attending: Crosby, Empey, and C. Kuhl. Remote: none Absent: Renforth, Chadwick and Leisses. Others in attendance: J. Otteson, J. Otteson, T.Thomas, G. Gruchow, M. Hall, D North, U North, J.Holzhueter, R. Amble, C. Schaefer, J. Schaefer, G. Knutson, S. Knutson, H. Knutson, B. Coons, R. Woldt, M. Woldt, T. Woldt, M. Williams, J.Forman, A. Reise, and Clerk Ritter.
- 2) APPROVAL OF MEETING: June 25, 2024 Motion [Crosby/Empey] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.
- 3) CITIZEN INPUT
- 4) OLD BUSINESS
  - a. Chickens Discussion Motion to refer to council without approval. Motion Crosby no second. New Motion to refer to Council based on Juneau's pilot program on Chicken. [Empey/Quimby] ROLL CALL: Yes 3 No 1 Motion carried.
- 5) NEW BUSINESS
- 6) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS:
- 7) ADJOURNMENT (C. Kuhl/Empey] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. Approximately 7:05 pm

Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer

LET KNOW /0/17/24 meet 11/7/24
2ET Know 10/17/24 meet 11/7/24 10/22/24 IF PAST (10) 6
6 In MAR 6 In MAR 136 NORTH MONROE STREET, WATERLOO, WISCONSIN 53594-1198 Phone (920) 478-3025 Fax (920) 478-3025 Fax (920) 478-2021 cityhall@waterloowls.com
APPLICATION FOR SIGN/BILLBOARD (Review and Action by City Plan Commission/Common Council)
Name and Address of Applicant: 24. Paul Ruthe an Church
Location of Property on which Sign/Billboard is to be Located: DD6 & Malin 21
Owner of Property on which Sign/Billboard is to be Located: <u>SJ Paulo futhera</u>
Zoning District in which Sign/Billboard is to be Located: <u>TYPE OF SIGN:</u> X   Ground Wall Roof Window Special Event    AdvertisingBusiness IndustrialShopping CenterBanner   Banner    Industrial ParkBillboardX IlluminatedNon-IlluminatedMemorial   Memorial    Bulletin BoardReal EstateWarningDirectionalOther   Other
Sign/Billboard Size: Length Height Square Feet
Submit Sign/Billboard Site Plan and the Following Information: 1. Construction materials and dimensions. — attached 2. Distance from grade to bottom and top of graphic. attached 3. Distance of Sign/Billboard from public right-of-way. 4. Proposed Sign/Billboard location in relation to property lines. 5. Design calculations for 30# wind load (except flush mounted signs). 4. Proposed Sign/Billboard location in relation to property lines.
I hereby agree to locate, construct and maintain such Sign/Billboard in compliance with the applicable requirements of the Municipal Code of the City of Waterloo.
Date: 11-4-2021 <u>St. Paul Lutheran Churds</u> - Helen Signature of Applicant Hebel-Council member
Plan Commission Action   Fee Paid     Council Action   Receipt #     Permit #      Date Issued   Date Paid

Fee: 10 sq. ft. or smaller - \$10.00 minimum Each additional sq. ft. \$1.00 to a maximum of \$50.00 for a 50 sq. ft. sign or larger.

τ.

City of Waterloo, WI Thursday, September 8, 2022

## Chapter 385. Zoning

## § 385-26. Signs and billboards.

- A. Permit required. No sign shall hereafter be located, erected, moved, reconstructed, extended, enlarged, converted or structurally altered without a sign permit, except those signs excepted in Subsection C below, and without being in conformity with the provisions of this chapter. The sign shall also meet all the structural requirements of the State Building Code. Sign permits meeting all state and local requirements may be issued by the Clerk-Treasurer. The Clerk-Treasurer may refer approval of any sign permit to the Council and the Council may issue or refuse the permit. [Amended 4-20-2006 by Ord. No. 2006-04]
- B. Application; fee. An application for a sign permit shall be filed with the Zoning Administrator on a form provided by the Clerk-Treasurer. A permit fee as stated in the City of Waterloo Fee Schedule shall accompany the application.<sup>[1]</sup>

[Amended by Ord. No. 98-1; 11-17-2005 by Ord. No. 2005-4; 4-20-2006 by Ord. No. 2006-04] [1] Editor's Note: The Fee Schedule is on file at the office of the City Clerk-Treasurer.

- C. Signs excepted. All signs are prohibited in the residential, conservancy and agricultural districts, except the following:
  - (1) Signs over show windows or doors of a nonconforming business establishment announcing, without display or elaboration, only the name and occupation of the proprietor, and not to exceed two feet in height and 10 feet in length.
  - (2) Real estate signs not to exceed eight square feet in area which advertise the sale, rental or lease of the premises upon which said signs are temporarily located.
  - (3) Name, occupation and warning signs located on the premises not to exceed 576 square inches, which is the equivalent of four square feet. [Amended by Ord. No. 98-1]
  - (4) Bulletin boards for public, charitable or religious institutions not to exceed eight square feet in area located on the premises.
    - (5) Memorial signs, tablets, names of buildings and date of erection when cut into any masonry surface or when constructed of metal and affixed flat against a structure.
    - (6) Official signs such as traffic control, parking restrictions, information and notices.
    - (7) Temporary signs or banners when authorized by the Council.
    - (8) Directional signs hung from City-owned poles meeting all requirements of the City Directional Sign Policy as approved by the Council and signed by the Mayor. [Added 11-4-2004 by Ord. No. 2004-4]
    - (9) Residential development signs, up to 64 square feet, advertising the sale of lots in a subdivision.
      [Added 12-5-2013 by Ord. No. 2013-06]

- (10) Temporary political signs do not require a permit. Such signs are subject to the restrictions pertaining to safety of persons and property, with the consent of the property owner or person entitled to possession of the property. No political sign may be more than 64 square feet, and the total area of all political signs per lot shall not exceed 32 square feet. All signs shall be removed in accordance with state law. [Added 12-5-2013 by Ord. No. 2013-06]
- D. Signs permitted. Signs are permitted in all commercial and industrial districts, subject to the following restrictions:
  - (1) Overhanging signs in commercial districts. An overhanging sign or sign projecting from a building shall not overhang or project into or over any sidewalk, alley or street of the City more than six feet from the building to which it is attached and shall not be less than 10 feet above the mean center-line street grade and less than 15 feet above a driveway or alley. All guides and stays shall be rods or chains and shall be firmly fastened. [Amended 7-21-2003 by Ord. No. 2003-4]
  - (2) Signs not to constitute a public hazard. No sign shall be erected at any location where it may, by reason of its position, shape, color or other characteristics, interfere with, obstruct the view of, or be confused with any authorized traffic sign, traffic signal or other traffic device, nor shall any sign make use of the word "stop," "look," "danger," or any other word which could be mistaken for an official sign.
  - (3) Illuminated sign. No sign shall be illuminated by intermittent, rotating or flashing lights.
  - (4) Ground signs. Ground signs shall be considered buildings and must observe all applicable setback lines and height restrictions, except that the setback from the street can be a minimum of 12 feet from the edge of the right-of-way and the location of the sign shall comply with the vision clearance set forth in § 385-3G of this chapter. Except as hereafter authorized, no ground signs advertising a business located off the premises where such sign is located, other than directional signs, shall be permitted. Such directional signs shall not exceed 100 square feet on one face and 200 square feet on all faces and shall not exceed 20 feet in height.

[Amended by Ord. No. 96-6]

- (5) Vacant lot maintenance. Vacant lots upon which advertising signs now exist or which are erected pursuant to this section shall be maintained in an orderly fashion by the frequent and periodic removal of rubbish and maintenance of any verdure growing on the lot.<sup>[2]</sup>
  - [2] Editor's Note: Original § 17.22(4)(f), Sign projection restrictions, which immediately followed this subsection, was repealed 7-21-2003 by Ord. No. 2003-4.
- (6) Removal of signs at termination of business. At the termination of a business, commercial or industrial enterprise, all signs shall forthwith be removed from the public view. Responsibility for violation shall reside with the property owner according to the latest official tax roll listings. [3]
  - [3] Editor's Note: Original § 17.22(4)(h), Projection of nonilluminated signs, which immediately followed this subsection, was repealed 7-21-2003 by Ord. No. 2003-4.
- (7) Shopping center and industrial park sign restrictions. In a shopping center or industrial park, one freestanding identification sign for each street upon which the development fronts may be permitted showing the name of said center or park and represented business or industries. The area of said sign shall not exceed 100 square feet on one side and 200 square feet on both sides. When multiple independent businesses share the same building or site, each additional business beyond the initial business is permitted 100 square feet of signage in addition to the maximum 200 square feet. This additional signage can be used on the building or a freestanding sign. (Example: A shopping center with three stores would be permitted 400 square feet of signage.) Each center or cluster of uses is permitted one freestanding sign. No signs are permitted within 20 feet of the right-of-way line of the street. [Amended by Ord. No. 98-1]

- (8) Total surface display area restrictions. The total surface display area of business or industrial signs on the front facade of a building shall not exceed in square feet two times the number of linear feet of width of the building frontage. In the case of a building located on a corner lot, such square foot display area on the side facing the secondary street may be increased by 1.0 times the number of linear feet of the length of the building which faces the secondary street. Said increased permitted display area shall be used only for the erection of a permitted sign on the length of the building which faces the secondary street. Where the premises abut a parking lot, the total display area may be increased by 0.5 times the number of linear feet of the width or length of the building frontage on such parking lot. Such increased display area shall only be utilized by the erection of a permitted sign on that part of the building which abuts said parking lot. In no case shall the wall area usable for sign display be in excess of 200 square feet, and in no case shall more than one of the above-mentioned criteria be used to calculate allowable sign area on any one building facade.
- (9) Projection of signs in industrial districts mounted on buildings restricted. Industrial signs mounted on buildings shall not be permitted to project more than six inches beyond the building line. [Amended 7-21-2003 by Ord. No. 2003-4]
- (10) Number of signs permitted. Multiple signs shall be permitted; however, the combination of the multiple signs, including any advertisement permanently fastened to show windows or display cases, and including lettering on canopies, shall not exceed 200 square feet.
- (11) Directional ground signs. Necessary directional ground signs which shall not exceed four square feet in area shall be permitted. Permission to erect such signs must be obtained from the Building Inspector.
- (12) Lighting. Business and industrial signs may be internally lighted or illuminated by a hooded reflector; provided, however, that such lighting shall be arranged to prevent glare, and no sign shall be lighted by a lighting of intermittent or varying intensity. Animated signs, or signs having moving parts, or signs which may be mistaken for traffic signal devices or which diminish the visibility or effectiveness of such traffic signal devices, are prohibited.
- (13) Signs causing obstruction prohibited. Any sign so erected, constructed or maintained as to obstruct or be attached to any fire escape, window, door or opening used as means of ingress or egress, or for fire-fighting purposes, or placed so as to interfere with any opening required for legal ventilation, is prohibited.
- (14) Signs at intersection prohibited. No sign or advertising device shall be erected or maintained at the intersection of streets in such a manner as to obstruct clear vision of the intersection.
- (15) Subdivision sign maintenance. Subdivision signs which are erected pursuant to this section shall be maintained in an orderly fashion by the frequent periodic removal of rubbish and maintenance of any verdure growing on the lot.
- (16) Directional signs hung from City-owned poles must meet all requirements of the City Directional Sign Policy as approved by the Council and signed by the Mayor. [Added 11-4-2004 by Ord. No. 2004-4]
- E. Existing signs. A sign lawfully existing at the time of the adoption or amendment of this chapter may be continued, although the use, size or location does not conform to the provisions of this section. However, it shall be deemed a nonconforming use of the structure and the provisions of § 385-5 of this chapter shall apply. See also Subsection D(6) above.





## CHRISTMAS SERVICE 10:00 AM

# HAPPY EASTER!

## ADDITIONAL SAMPLE MESSAGES

ALL SIZES, SHAPES AND COLORS DEPICTED ARE REPRESENTATIONAL AND MAY VARY FROM FINAL PRODUCT.

WWW.GRANTSIGNS.NET	2810 SYENE RD - MADISON, WI 53713
--------------------	-----------------------------------

## JOB DESCRIPTION

D/F LED-ILLUMINATED MONUMENT SIGN W/ ELECTRONIC MESSAGE CENTER

#### CABINET

- ALUMINUM CONSTRUCTION

- PAINTED AS SHOWN
- WHITE POLYCARBONATE FACES W/ VINYL GRAPHICS APPLIED

EMC

- FULL COLOR - 2'-3 1/2" X 6'-10 3/4"
- 64X192
- 10MM

POLE COVER WITH SIMULATED BRICK APPEARANCE

INSTALL

FILE NAME: <u>61110-01-3</u> DATE: <u>11.08.24</u> SCALE:
FILE TYPE: ■OUT □ PROD □ OTHER
JOB NAME: ST. PAUL LUTHERAN CHURCH
LOCATION: <u>226 e madison st waterloo, wi</u>
DRAWN BY: <u>AR</u> SALESMAN: <u>Dan Pietrzykowski</u>

DESIGN APPROVED BY:

DATE